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Morning Hefin,
 
Thank you for the confirmation. Please note that our request for an extension can be rescinded
as we took an urgent item report to Planning Committee yesterday to seek delegated powers or
request a Special Planning Committee if a change in schedule could not be accommodated by
the Examining Authority.
The Authority’s Planning Committee authorised Officers delegated powers to submit the LIR and
SoCG at yesterday’s meeting irrespective of any change in timetable. Therefore, Officer’s now
have delegated authority so do not require an extended deadline.
 
Notwithstanding this, I have been sent a copy of APL’s request for the deadline to be pushed
back and have no issue with this from the Authority’s perspective.
 
Regards,
Andrew
 
Andrew Ferguson
Prif Swyddog Cynllunio (Ardal 1) / Principal Planning Officer (Area 1)
Cynllunio ac Adfywio’r Ddinas / Planning and City Regeneration
Cyngor Abertawe / Swansea Council
Ffon / Tel: 07970 680531
 

From: Abergelli Power <Abergelli.Power@pins.gsi.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 October 2018 10:34
To: Ferguson, Andrew <Andrew.Ferguson@swansea.gov.uk>; Abergelli Power
<Abergelli.Power@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Cc: Kirstin Gardner <KGardner@stagenergy.com>; Chris McKerrow
<cmckerrow@stagenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Application by Abergelli Power Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Abergelli Power Project
 
Dear Andrew,
 
Thank you for your e-mail below; the contents of which are noted, have
been brought to the Examining Authority’s attention and will be discussed at
the PM next week.
 
Kind regards,
 
Hefin
Hefin Jones
Rheolwr Achos / Case Manager
Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol / National Infrastructure Planning
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House,
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Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 0303 444 5944
Llinell Gymorth / Helpline: 0303 444 5000
E-Bost / Email: hefin.jones@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Wê / Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (Cynllunio
Seilwaith Cenedlaethol/National Infrastructure Planning)

Wê / Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(Gwaith achos ac apeliadau/Casework and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov
Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr â chyngor cyfreithiol / This
communication does not constitute legal advice.
Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr
Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / Please view our Privacy Notice before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.

 
From: Ferguson, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Ferguson@swansea.gov.uk] 
Sent: 01 October 2018 16:06
To: Abergelli Power
Cc: Kirstin Gardner; Chris McKerrow
Subject: Application by Abergelli Power Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the
Abergelli Power Project
 
Dear Hefin,
 
Application by Abergelli Power Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the
Abergelli Power Project
YOUR REF: EN010069
OUR REF: 20011204
 
Communication
 
Please accept this email as confirmation that I can receive communication for this proposal by
email.
 
Preliminary Meeting
 
I will be attending the preliminary meeting with colleagues on behalf of the Local Authority. We
have no special requirements and may wish to speak on items 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7.
 
In this regard, the Local Authority wishes to seek an extension of time for the submission of the
Local Impact Report, Statement of Common Ground and potentially the Written Representation

until Friday 9th November 2018. I have just returned from paternity leave today to the Rule 6
letter. The Council Constitution provides delegated authority to the Planning Committee to
submit Local Impact Reports, Written Representation and agree a Statement of Common
Ground on Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects within the City & County of Swansea
(No. A.45 of the table in Section 1.8 of the Council Constitution -

).
Planning Committee meet once a month on the first Tuesday of the month (there will be a
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Committee tomorrow and on the 6th November 2018). Officers therefore do not have the
delegated authority to meet the draft deadlines without convening a Special Planning
Committee. It is also considered prudent to provide additional time to amend the documents
further following Planning Committee should Members raise additional issues or require further
clarification of impacts raised, hence the additional days requested following Planning
Committee.  
 
It is therefore respectfully requested that the draft examination timetable is revised so that the
Local Impact Report, Statement of Common Ground and Written Representation are provided by

the 9th November 2018.
 
I have copied in Kirstin and Chris at APL so that they are aware of the above request.
 
Issue Specific Hearing on draft Development Consent Order
 
I will be attending the preliminary meeting with colleagues on behalf of the Local Authority. We
have no special requirements and may wish to speak at the meeting.
 
 
I trust the above information is self-explanatory but if you require anything further, please don’t
hesitate to contact me.
 
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
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